NYMNPA
03/12/2018

From: William Henderson

Sent: 03 December 2018 10:33

To: Ailsa Teasdale

Subject: Re: NYM2018/0635/FL - Hagg House Farm, Sneaton Lane, Ruswarp

Good morning Ailsa,

Please find attached the revised plans for the above with the menage position now
amended as required.

Just disregard the previous amended plans sent to you.

Regards

Bill Henderson

Spectrum Design


m.barnes
Stamp


810¢/CL/€0
VdANINAN

A32AN3INY

proposed stables /store

Hagg House

ouse Access Track i

proposed manege

Rev A) Locatiorrof manege amended to suit planning
/ virements Nov 2018

Applicant Mr B Noble,
Hagg House Farm,
Sneaton Lane,

Ruswarp
YO22 5HN

Ordnance Survey, (c) Crown Copyright . All rights reserved. Licence number 100022432

Project
rejee Change of use of land for stables with store and

horse arena

g Avrchitectural DGSL@VL, 'PL(ZVWLLV\@ 5 T Spectrum Design Drawing Site location
SpeCtrum D@Slgﬂ Building Regulation Applications LABC Job No 298] Sheet nol [Scale | : 1 250 Aug 18[Rev A



m.barnes
Stamp

m.barnes
Stamp


—
-

existing stile -

—

—_—————

L

ex tree with appro J
6.0Om canopy

ex hedae line |

—_—

footpaths shown dotted

—

Parn Conversion

—

S Horse Arena -

clevation B

leyandii hedae

| Proposed stables s
plan and clevations

Haag House

evation U &

S

7
<)

S

Farm House

;3‘

\/
1
oh?

o
é‘“*

\

®
3

existing gated access

meneae approx. 2.Om from track, 19m from side of shed
and set back 9.0m from rear of shed corner

field levels graded back as required

A post & timber ral fence arena endosure as 1:100 section

AN

North

ex hedae line

hawthorn hedae e

AMENDED

NYMNPA
03/12/2018

Rev A) Location of manege amended to suit plagning
requirements Nov 2018

Applicant Mr B Noble,
Hagg House Farm,
Sneaton Lane,
Ruswarp
YO22 5HN
Project

Change of use of land for stables with store and
horse arena

Spectrum Design

Spectrum Design

Avrchitectural Design, Planning
Bulldin tom Applications

Drawing

Proposed site plan

Job No 498| Sheet no2|Scale | :500

Aug 18 |Rev A



m.barnes
Stamp

m.barnes
Stamp


@ SPECTRUM DESIGN 2018

2.0m from triack

—
et —

[}

40m

NYMNPA

03/12/2018

A3AN3IANY

\

Im high timber post and 2
rail fence enclosure

=]

grassey earth barking
as shoyn on plan

)
i
Y/\/yﬁw approx existing ground level /iﬁ\own dotted

Typical Section AA 11100 approx max O .5m fall in grond level overall length 4Om of menage

This drawing 1s for the purpose of obtaining FPlanning ¢ or Building Requlation approval only

Horse Arena for domestic hobby use

Surface to be sand incorporating eaui Tbre

=]

[.Om

R

1 0O.0m

-1.Om

K

/ -2.0m

Read this drwg in conjunction with the construction specification ¢ "Robust details'

NOTE Any work carried out prior to the granting of any required requlatory approvals, including the satisfying of any associated conditions 1s undertaken entirely @ the applicants own risk

. Avrchitectural Design, Planning §
Spectrum Design Building Regulation Applications

Spectrum Design

Rev A) Section amended to suit revised menage location
Nov 2018

Applicant

Mr B Noble,
Hagg House Farm,
Sneaton Lane,

Ruswarp
YO22 5HN
Project Change of use of land for stables with store and
horse arena
Drawing Typical horse arena section

Job No498| Sheet no 3 [Scalel : 100 Aug 18 [Rev A



m.barnes
Stamp

m.barnes
Stamp


	Public 2018-12-04 Amended layout of buildings outside areas and Amended design
	site location plan sheet 1 Rev A
	site plan sheet 2 Rev A
	typical horse arena section sheet 3 Rev A



